FESTOOL

Festool GmbH
Wertstrasse 20,
73240 Wendlingen
Germany

RE: Long Term Confidentiality Request For

EUT Name: CTC MIDI I
FCC ID: 2AL2E-CTCCOM

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under sections 0.457 and 0.459 of CFR 47.
We have requested that the

- Block Diagram

- Schematics

- Parts List

- Operational Description
required to be submitted with this application be permanently withheld from public review.
The above documents are company proprietary information that could never get into the possession of
your competition

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,

Date: 10.09.2021

City: Wendlingen

Name: Mr Markus Roth @
Function: Approval Manager

B Postfach 1163 5
Signature: “‘/xﬁ o

Notes:
(1): For FCC it must be the Grantee Code “owner” or the authorized agent.



